

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING

May 11-12, 2011

Los Angeles, California CHANGES TO CTC AGENDA

MADE AT CTC MEETING

Tab #	Item Description
-------	------------------

CHANGES TO CONSENT CALENDAR

- 62 ~~30~~ **23** Resolutions of Necessity
--Resolutions ~~C-2534~~ **C-20531** through ~~C-20564~~ **C-20543, C-20547, C-20549-C-20550, C-20552, C-20555 through C-20559 and Resolution C-20547 through C-20559 and Resolution C-20561**
- Resolution C-20544 (Chris H. Gansberg, Jr., et al.; 10-Ama-88-PM 3.0 –Parcel 16012-1; 16013-1 – EA 26449) **Withdrawn prior to CTC Meeting**
 - Resolution C-20545 (Carole Ann Strieff, Trustee, et al.; 10-Ama-88-PM 3.3 – Parcel 16016-1 – EA 26449) **Withdrawn prior to CTC Meeting**
 - Resolution C-20546 (Mark Givich, et ux.; 10-Ama-88-PM 4.4 – Parcel 16023.1 – EA 26449) **Withdrawn prior to CTC Meeting**
 - Resolution C-20548 (The Ed Adriano D. and Julia Llanda DeLaCruz Family Trust; 10-SJ-99; PM 17.3 - Parcel 16151-1, 01-01 – EA 3A1009) **Withdrawn prior to CTC Meeting**
 - Resolution C-20551 (Anthony L. Federico, etc., et al; 10-SJ-99-PM 16.2 – Parcel 16202-1-EA 3A1009) **Withdrawn prior to CTC Meeting**
 - Resolution C-20553 (Angie Peryera; 10-SJ-99 – PM 17.5 - Parcel 16224-1 – EA 3A1009) **Withdrawn prior to CTC Meeting**
 - Resolution C-20554 (Franklin Benjamin Aguayo, et ux.; 10-SJ-99 – PM 17.4 - Parcel 162050-1 – EA 3A1009) **Withdrawn prior to CTC Meeting**
 - Resolution C-20560 (George Reed, Inc.; 10-Ama-88-PM 4.0 – Parcel 16022-1 – EA 26449) **Withdrawn prior to CTC Meeting**

CHANGES TO OTHER ITEMS

- 72 TCRP Allocation Amendment (2.1a.(10)/2.6e.(1)) – TCRP Project 14 – Commuter Rail Extension to Monterey Count Project
Correct Vote list as follows:
--“Allocation Amount” should be ~~\$19,000,000~~ **\$0**
- 84 STIP Amendment for Notice (2.1b.(14)) - San Antonio Curve Correction Project (PPNO 0360G) **YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM**
- 92** TCIF Baseline Amendment for Project 36 – Placenta Undercrossing & Project 38 – Kraemer Undercrossing.
Correct Book Item
--On page 2, Kraemer Boulevard Undercrossing Project Table, correct table as follows:
“Proposed” Begin Construction Date should be **Oct 11**, not ~~July 14~~;
“Proposed” End Construction Date should be **May 14**, not ~~Feb 14~~.
--On page 3, Placencia Avenue Undercrossing Project, correct table as follows:
“Proposed” Begin Construction Date should be **Oct 11**, not ~~June 14~~;
“Proposed” End Construction Date should be **May 14**, not ~~Feb 14~~.
- 106 Approval of Amendments to the Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Bond Program List
(*Related Item under Tabs 83 & ~~144~~ **86**.*)
--Revise “Related Item” information in Agenda Language; Book Item is correct.
- 112 Financial Allocation (2.5c.(1b)): \$410, 000 for the State Administered Historic Alignment Pullout STIP TE project, in Inyo County.
Correct Vote List and Attachment as follows:
--“Dist-Co-Rte” should be ~~09N-Iny-VAR~~ **09S-Iny-VAR**
- 120 Proposition 1B Letter of No Prejudice - State Route 57 Widening (CMIA) **YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM**
- 128 Financial Allocation (2.5g.(5a.)): \$23,600,000 for the state administered TCIF Project 57 (I-10 Corridor Logistics Access Project – at Citrus)
(*Related Item under Tabs ~~92~~ **94** & 105*)
--Revise “Related Item” information in Agenda Language; Book Item is correct.
- 130 Financial Allocation (~~2.5g.(9a)~~) **(2.5g.(10a))**: \$694,000 for two locally administered SLPP projects off the State Highway System.
Revise Agenda Language; Book Item is correct.
- 131 Financial Allocation (~~2.5g.(9b)~~) **(2.5g.(10b))**: \$1,000,000 for one locally administered SLPP (Glen Ivy Hot Springs) project in Riverside
Revise Agenda Language; Book Item is correct.
Correct Vote list and Attachment, under “Project Description” add: **(CEQA – CE 05/09/05.) (NEPA – N/A.)**
- 132 Financial Allocation (2.6a.(1)): \$1,015,000 for four locally administered STIP Transit Projects.
Correct Vote List and Attachment as follows:
--Project 2 (PPNO 03-1659) “Project Title” should be Neighborhood Ride Hybrid ~~Buses~~ **Bus**
- 137 Request to extend the period of allocation for ~~five~~ **four** locally administered STIP Projects **YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM**
totaling ~~\$6,020,000~~ **\$4,092,000** per STIP Guidelines. Waiver -11-21
➢ Project 2 (PPNO 04-2100G) – Berkley Bay Trail Extensions Segment One **Withdrawn prior to CTC Meeting**
- 139 Request to extend the period of contract award for ~~two~~ **the** locally administered **Dogwood Road Widening** STIP projects **in Imperial County**, totaling ~~\$4,424,000~~ **\$1,824,000**, per STIP Guidelines
Waiver-11-12
➢ Project 1 (PPNO 03-3199C) **Withdrawn prior to CTC Meeting**
- 142 Request to extend the period of project reimbursement for the Highway 25 Safety and Operational Enhancement project
Correct Book Item as follows:
--Under “Recommendation”; sentence should read as: “The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve ~~an 18-month~~ **a six month** extension for the period of project reimbursement to ~~October 31, 2012~~ **October 31, 2011**, for the Highway Safety and Operational Enhancement project (PPNO 5020) in San Benito County.”

End to Changes